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Dorothy Menasco

Linda Strumski [Istrumski@pascocountyfl.net]

From:

Sent: Thursday, November 17, 2011 11:23 AM

To: Filings@psc.state.flus

Ce: Joseph Richards; 'Bruce May, Holland & Knight'; Caroline Klancke; 'Cecilia Bradley, Office of Attorney General’;
‘Kelty Sullivan’, ‘Kenneth Curtin, Adams & Reese'; 'Kimberly Joyce, Aqua Utilities'; 'Patricia Christensen, Office of
Public Counsel'’; 'Ralph Jaeger, PSC Office of General Counsel'

Subject: Agqua Utilities Docket No. 100330-WS

Attachments: Pasco Not of Service Resp Aqua 1 RFP.pdf

A.

D.

Person responsible for this electronic filing:

Linda Strumski on behalf of
Joseph D. Richards, Esquire
Pasco County Attorney’'s Office
8731 Citizens Drive, Suite 340
New Port Richey, FL 34654
(727) 847-8120
Istrumski@pascocountyfl.net
irichards@pascocountyfl.net

Docket No. 100330

Title: NOTICE OF SERVICE OF PASCO COUNTY'S RESPONSE AND OBJECTIONS
TO AQUA UTILITIES FLORIDA INC.'S FIRST
REQUEST FOR PRODUCTION OF DOCUMENTS TO PASCO COUNTY (NOS

1-2
“Document being filed on behalf of:
Pasco County Board of County Commissioners

There are a total of 3 pages.

The document attached is Notice of Service of Pasco County's Response and Objections to
Aqua Utilities Florida Inc.’s First Request for
Production of Documents to Pasco County (Nos 1-2).

Hard copies will follow by regular U.S. mail.

Linda Strumski

Senior Legal Secretary

Pasco County Attorney's Office
8731 Citizens Drive, Suite 340
New Port Richey, FL 34654
Tele: 727-847-8120 Ext. 8810
Fax: 727-847-8021
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"Bringing Opportunities Home"

The information transmitted, including attachments, is intended only for the person(s) or entity to which it is addressed
and may contain material that is confidential, privileged and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. Any
review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon this information by
persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the sender

and destroy any copies of this information. Under Florida law. email addresses are public records. If you do not want
your email address released in response to a public-records request. do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead,

contact this office by phone or in writing.

CUSALBAT

11/17/2011




BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In re: Application for increase in water and | DOCKET NO. 100330-WS

wastewater rates in Alachua, Brevard, | ORDER NO. PSC-11-0256-PAA-WS
DeSoto, Highlands, Lake, Lee, Marion,
Orange, Palm Beach, Pasco, Polk, Putnam,
Seminole, Sumter, Volusia, and
Washington Counties by Aqua Utilities | pATE: November 17. 2011
Florida, Inc. '

NOTICE OF SERVICE OF PASCO COUNTY’S RESPONSE AND OBJECTIONS
TO AQUA UTILITIES FLORIDA, INC.’S
FIRST REQUEST FOR PRODUCTION OF DOCUMENTS

TO PASCO COUNTY (NOS 1-2}
Pursuant to Section 350.0611(1), Fia. Stat. (2010), Fla. Admin. Code. R. 28-

106.206, and Fla. R. Civ. P. 1.340, and 1.350, Pasco County, by and through its
undersigned attorney, serves this notice that they have served their response to Aqua
Utilities Florida, Inc.’s First Reguest for Production of Documents to Pasco County (nos

1-2).

JoWichards (FBN 777404)
Se Assistant County Attorney
Pasco County Attorney's Office
8731 Citizens Drive, Suite 340
New Port Richey, Florida 34654
Telephone: (727) 847-8120
Facsimile: (V27) 847-8021

Email; jrichards@pascocountyfl.net
Counsel for Pasco County

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

| HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been
furnished by electronic mail and regular U.S. mail to the following on this 17th day of
November, 2011:

Director, Division of the Commission Clerk
and Administrative Services

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32389-0850

(via e-filing: filings@psc.state.fl.us})
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Adams and Reese LLP

Kenneth M. Curtin

150 Second Avenue North, Suite 1700
Saint Petersburg, FL 33701

Phone: 727-502-8261

FAX: 727-502-8961

(via email: Kenneth.curtin@arlaw.com)

Aqua America, Inc.

Ms. Kimberly A. Joyce

762 West Lancaster Avenue

Bryn Mawr, PA 19010-3402

Phone: (610) 645-1077

Fax: (610) 519-0989

(via email: kajoyce@acdquaamerica.con)

Holland & Knight LLP

Bruce May/Gigi Rollini

P.O. Drawer 810

Tallahassee, FL 32302-0810
Phone: 850-224-7000

Fax; 224-8832

{via email: Bruce.may@hklaw.com)

Kelly Sullivan

570 Osprey Lakes Circle

Chuluota, FL 32667-6658

Phone: 321-287-5062

{via email: kellyrsullivan@gmail.com)

Office of Public Counsel

J.R. Kelly/Patricia Christensen

¢/o The Florida Legislature

111 W. Madison Street, Room 812
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400

Phone: 850-488-9330

(via email; christensen. patty@leq.state.fl us)

Caroline Klancke

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL. 32399

Tele: 850-413-6218

Fax: 850-413-6219

{via email; cklancke@psc.state.fl.us }

Office of Attorney General
Cecilia Bradley/Pamela Jo Bondi
The Capitol - PLO1



Tallahassee, FL 32399-1050
(via email: Cecilia.bradley@myfloridalegal.com)

)72

Joseph'D Richards, Esquire
Senfor Assistant County Attorney
Pasco County Attorney’s Office
8731 Citizens Drive, Suite 340
New Port Richey, Florida 34654
Telephone: (727} 847-8120
Facsimile: (727) 847-8021

Email: jrichards@pascocountyfl.net
Counsel for Pasco County




